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RFQ for On-Call Non-Project Specific Environmental Consulting Services 

ADDENDUM 1:  QUESTIONS & RESPONSES 

Question Response 

What projects are anticipated in the next six 
months? 

While these projects are currently anticipated, 
they may or may not move forward and others 
may or may not be added: 

• Student Success Center 
• Health Outpatient Pavilion 
• Multidisciplinary Research Building 2 
• Long Range Development Plan 

Are there traffic consultants that UCR has used in 
the past and/or recommend? 

UCR does not recommend any specific traffic 
consultant.  Any qualified consultant that 
proposing firm has a relationship with would be 
considered.  Many environmental consultants 
under agreement to UCR have used in-house 
resources.  Others have used Fehr & Peers as a 
sub-consultant. 

What range of sub-consultants need to be listed? 
Do we need to list for services usually provided 
by the project design teams? 

List the range of sub-consultants that would be 
needed outside your organization to support a 
full range of environmental services. 

Specialty sub-consultants for technical areas 
typically provided by a project design team (e.g. 
geotechnical reports, civil surveys) do not need 
to be included. 

Do sub-consultants need to prepare an 
Attachment B for submittal? 

No they do not.  However, sub-consultants do 
need to complete Attachment C. 

Can the submittal be printed double-sided? Yes. 

Can brief bios be included in the proposal and full 
resumes be provided in an appendix or do the 
resumes need to be built into the SOQ? 

Present the information/materials in the way 
that you feel will best represent and 
communicate your qualifications. 

How many firms do you anticipate on selecting? We intend to select one, but no more than three 
firms dependent on the number of projects 
projected to move forward in the next 6 months. 

Are you specifically looking for a firm with UC 
experience? Could we include experience to 
show for non UC campuses?  

We welcome all qualified firms.  Please include 
any experience you feel supports your 
qualifications in accordance with the RFQ. 

 


